REWITNESSED CORNER OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY 4907 Third St., Tillamook, Oregon 97141

One quarter corner common to Sections 18 and 19, T1S, R6W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL by Frank H. Sharp, June 24, 1893. Post; missing.

- 8" Hemlock bears NO5 1/2E 42 lks.; now a 15" x 3 1/2 ft. high stub with no scribes or axe work visible.
- 10" Hemlock bears S53W 9 lks.; missing, point falls on cut bank of old cat road.

RESTORATION by Arnold G. Gibson LS359, May 14, 1956 (Book 1, page 270, Tillamook County Records).

- 1 1/2"x36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap, 34" in ground; in place.
 - 69" Fir stump bears N17W 61.2 ft.; now 3 1/2 ft. high and badly rotted with axe work and portion of scribe visible on rotted out face.
 - 36" Fir stump bears S16W 17.0 ft.; now 5 ft. high and badly rotted with scribes 1/4S19BTRS359 visible.
 - 4"X4"X72" white painted Cedar post 1.5 ft. NW of pipe; in place.

Var. 19 1/2 E REWITNESSED September 28, 1994 From the above pipe with marks "LS1998 1994" added, a:

- 24" Fir bears N22 1/2E 25.1 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S18BT.
 19" Fir bears S76E 41.0 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S19BT.
 14" Fir bears S48W 36.1 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S19BT.

- 11" Fir bears N84 1/2W 18.6 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S18BT. (This BT falls on old cat road)

Metal location poster on new BTs. 3/4" brass washer marked "LS1998" nailed to face of new BTs.

Present and witnessed by David B. Buchholz and Clifford R. Foster. Restored by

> REGISTERED **PROFESSIONAL** LAND SURVEYOR

ynalta remedeal X.

OREGON JULY 16, 1982 ANTHONY J.KLOSTERMAN 1998

TILLAMOOK OCT 13 1994 E VEYORS OFFICE

Expires 6/30/95